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QI 1tu nf tu·orf~tnotrH1 
To any Police OtTk\·r of the City of Portsmouth or any oth~r Authorized Officer: 
You ~1rc hereby ~ommandcd in th~ name of the Commonwealth of Virt~nia to forthwith nrrcst 

James Junious Reese --- ·-··---·--··· ------ 632 Lancer Dr. Ports, Va. 
A\:cuscd L.1st Known Address 

and to bring him (h(r) before the Portsmouth General District Court to answer a ch~rge that on or about 

·--·--··9 /_~.?_!?.7 _____________ 19 __ , he (slm) committed an offense in this City, in violation 

of s~·ction_l..§ • 2 -95 of the Code of Virginia, in that he (s~) did unlawfully and feloniously 

steal t·No Firestone tires GR-70x-15 white walls value $ 110.00 
---be·l:onging--t-o-·Firestone-T-ire-&-Rubber-Go-. -1-oca·t-ed-90-1-F-re-der·ic-k­

Blvd. Pr.rtsmouth, Va. 

POC 901 Frederick Blvd. Ports, Va. 

On the b3sis of the sworn statement of De~t~·~~P~.~~~·~D_u_c_l_a~~-a~l_l~~-~~~~--~~~ 

l, __ __G.eo.rge__'t:,!_._C_o_o.ps ...... r ___ ~---:---' Magistrate for the City of Portsmouth have found· 

prob~1bll~ cau~~ to believe the accused committed the offense. 

J f . 
• ____ J__ .J~·-····---·-·· .. ---, I 

I ' 

-. -·. e.>---··-···. ···-- ... ·-· ·- -- . -······ . -· 
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James Junious Reese ----
632 Lancer Dr. Portsrnou~~l]., 

./""• 

[N M--non-T!l~:f7-------~j 

(Description) 

Do~·kct No. 

Exccu ted by urrcsting lh~ within named 

accllsed t11J·s '"::~:=.:~-:-:-::-:::-/' ·?I ~ d· · 1· 
- ---··· ..•. ··~·~ -~ (~~ 1\.· 0 . ' ·' • ., - ..... ,., ··~·- ,., J 
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/ , . ·1 

Time--------.,../~ .(;-;J~;- "<.: ... -

_P. 0. 
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VIl,C:I~·IIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE CITY OF PORTSI·!OTJTH HELD 

ON T~E 13TH DAY OF JANUARY, 1978 

Co>··.:o1~lvEALTH OF VIRGINIA ) . 

Cpon ·an Indictment for G.rand 
v. ) IJarceny 

Criminal Docket No. 28~;9(, -
JP .• HES J. REESE ) January term, 1978 

This day came the Attorney for the Commonwealth, and t.he 

accused, James J. Reese, born on Jc.!n uary 13, 19 3 7, who stands 

indicted for grand larceny, being called, appeared in Conr.' .. in 

ans\·rer to his recognizance, and came also Richard N. r~evin, 

attorney for the defendant, said attorney being of the defc.r,.d-

ant's own choosing, apd.upon being arraigned, the accused t~n­

dered a plea of "Not Guilty".to grand larceny as charged in the 

indictment, after private consultation and with the advjce of 

his counsel, and the Court advised the accused of.his con3ti-

tutional rights as to trial by· jury, and the accused, in p~rson, 

I 

I 
I 
i 

waived trial· by jury, and \·lith the consent and concurrenc.:• of the: 
I 
I 

Attorney for the Commonwealth and of the Court here enternd of 

record, the Court proceeded to hear and determine· the case 

without the intervention of a jury; and thereupon, the \o~itt1esses 

were sworn, excluded from the Courtroom, called singularly, and 

testified; whereupon, the Court having fully heard the e?irlence 

finds the said James J. Reese guilty of grand larcenl'"' as charged 

ir. -t:he indictment and fi::-:es his punishment at a fine of One 

Hun;.ired Dollars ($100 .. 00) and eight (8) months in jail, but this 

judgm, ·:tt is hereby declared to be subject to the right of t.he 

,. 

~ 
i 
} 

Superintendent of th~ State Penitentiary to apply for and . ! 
rc~ce1ve· 

i 

f 
.. 

into his custody the said James J. Reese for the period of the 
I 

r:=~ 4 



-- --·------ - .... --------:; ------·---~--- ------------ - -. I 
aforesaid sentence or the unfinished por.tion thereof in acco:t;d·ctnce· 

~ ' .. 

I. 
! 

i 
,I 
i, 
it 
!' 

!! 

' 
with the lu\-7s of the Cc~:lmon\·lealth in such cases provided .. It is 

furt1":er considered by the Court that a transcript of this judg-

ment be fortht-Tith transmitted to the Superintendent of the St.ate 
i 

Penitentiary in Richmond, Virginia. It is the·refore considC'r.-·~~d by~ 
I 

th•:.! Court that the Commont·lealth of Virginia recover againHt the f 

defendant th·e sum of One Hundred Dollars ( $100.00) and its costs 
. 

by it. about its prosecution in this behalf expended; and th;~re-

upon, the Court advised the defendant that he has a_right t:.' 

apply for an appeal from this conviction to the Supreme Court of 
1 

Virginia and was also advised that counsel \vould be appointed for; 
' t 

tha·t. purpose if requested; \-!hereupon,. the defendant, by cotu1sel, 
i 

noted an appeal; and the said James J~ Reese, bei~g u::ldqr .a con- I 
tinuing bond to appear at any and all proceedings that may be hadl 

relative to said charge, he is hereby directed to make his 

appea~ance before this Court at such time as his appeal is 

terminated in the Supr~me Court of Virginia, or upon abandonment 

of his appeal, whichever occurs first. 

And the defendant, James J. Reese, is released frorc~ custody , 

until that. time. I 
i 
' 
j 
! 

The Court certifies that the defendant and his counsel were 

present in person at every stage of the proceedings. 

The Court certifies that it provided Faye B. Chapman,. a 

Court Reporter, to recoJ:d verba tin. the evidence and i rtcidt:~:' ts of 

in this cnse. ~---5 
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VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

COMt-tONWEALTH. OF VIRGINIA 

vs. 

JAMES REESE 

. . . . 

NOTICE OF.APPEAL.AND 
ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR 

TO: Walter M. Edmonds, Clerk of the Circuit 
Court for the City of Portsmouth 

I 
i 

Notice is hereby given that James Reese appeals from 
... 

a final judgment rendered by .this Court on the 13th day of 

f .. 

I January, 1978, and announces his intention of applying for a 

I. \\'rit of Error and Supersedeas to the Supreme Court of Appeals 
I 

of Virginia. 

~---·s 



:a.:.~- .... ~ .. !'- •., & 

! 

II 

ASSIGNMENTS OF ERRQR 

1. The verdict of the Court is contrary to the law 

and the evidence. 

A transcript is to be hereafter filed. 

Given under my hand this0Jg~day of January, 1978. 

Richard N. Levin, p. d. 
Levin, Marcus & Levin 
2-'1 High Street 
Portsmouth, VA 

JAMES REESE 

By~~,?-L 
~ Counsel 

I hereby certify that a true cop~ of the foregoing 

pleading \'las duly mailed this~~?~ day of January, 1978, to 

James A. Cales, Counsel of Record for the Plaintiff. 

£L--4f~ 
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

VIRGIMIAs Dl !HE CIBCUI'l' CotJif.r OP THB CITY og POR!SMOtlrB 

COMMOIWEAiml Of VIBGIBIA 

vs. 
I 

JAMBS J. RIESE 

TBAISCRIPT 

l'oUow1ng is tbe stenographic tranacrip• ot 

the teattaoQF introduced aD4 proceedings bad upGD 

the trial ot the above-entitled case, 1n aa1d 

court, on the 13tb clq ot J&DU&17, 1978, before 

the Honorable B. Winaton Bain, Judge ot the 

Circuit Court ot the Cit7 ot Portaaoutb, V1rg1Dia. ............. 
APPEABMCES: STEBLIBG H. WEAVER, SR., ESQ. 

Attome,- tor the COIUilonwealth 

IICBABD Jl. LEVIIf, ESQ. 
counsel tor the Defendant 

(Court reporter sworn) 

Reported b~ Fare B. Chapman 

• 
~ -----
~~ Q. :, II-_...,.. 0 

-1-
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN 

COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOL.K. VIRGINIA 

1 I TBE COUDT: 
I 
! 

How old is your client, 

i 
2 ! 

Mr. Levin? 
i 

3 ! MR· LEVIIfs Forty-one, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: And date ot birth? 

MB· LMN: 'today, Your Honor. 

THE COJJRT: 

MB· LEyll: Forty-one todq. 

e; ·THE COm: All right. Commonwealth ot 
I· 
i 

i) i Virginia vs. James J. Reese charged 
i· 

!C with grand larceey. Commonwealth ready 

11 to proceed? 

12. MR. WIAVEB: Yea, sir, Your Honor, the 

Commonwealth is rea4y to proceed. 

14 THE COURT: Is the defense ready to proceed? 

;5 MR· LEJnfl Defense is ready and waives 

trial by jury. comes on a not guilty 

'7 plea. 

THE COURT: very well. Defendant stand. 

Mr. Edmonds, arraign the defendant. 

Ob, yes, swear the court 

.l.' reporter • 

.:2 (Court reporter sworn) • 

23 (Derendant arraigned on Indictment #28,896). 

CLERK EDMONDS: Bow s~ you, guilty or not ~ .. ---·-·10 
~ ~ ... ,_ ... 

2~· I guilty? 

-3-



'I li 
!j ELIZABETH P. BERRY 

1
1

~ FAYE 8. CHAPMAN 
COURT REPORTERS 

jj NORFOl.K, VIRGINIA 

!'~. --------------------------------------------------~ i' 

I ! i THE DEFEN.DANT I Not guiltJ'. 
i: 

2 ;i 
'I 
i: 
li 

3 I' .: 

CI.JmK EDMONDS I Do you wish to be tried by 

the Court or be tried by a Jury? 
II 

l! 
4 ;I 

H 

THE DElENDA:tf.l' 1 Court. 
I 

~ I! CT:!RK EDMQIDS a Does the Commonwealth • s 
·I ,, 
i! 

6 :; Attorney waive trial bT Jur.y? 
i 

7 :: MR· WEAVER: Commonwealth waives trial by 

;! I 
I. 
I 

: 
~ 

!, 
I 

" 
:·J .. 

I 

II 

12 

/ 

CLERK EDMONDS: All witnesses in the case ot 

tbe commonwealtn va. James Junious Reese~ 

wno are going to teat1ty come forward to~ 

be sworn, please. 

:
3 

! I ( Wi tnea s as ar1d defendant sworn) • 

14 I MR· LEyllf: Motion to sequester the witnesses, 

Your Honor. 

115 THE C Otl'RT : Very well. Motion to sequester 

,, granted. 

Are you sending the Commonwealth's 

witnesses upstairs? 

~I) .. MR· WEAVER: Your Honor, for the sake of 

~. brevity they can stay here since I only 

have three and I call Mr. Wooldridge . 

.23 (Witnesses leave courtroom). 

******** 

-4-



I! 
II ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
I FAYE B. CHAPMAN 

I 
I 

I 
2 I 

I 

d 
II 

3 li 
:t 

.li 
:I 
!, 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORF0\.1(, VIRGINIA 

c. A. wooldridge - Direct - Mr. weaver 

C. A. WOOLDRIDGE, Witness 

called by the Commonwealth, 

having been first dulY 

sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

******** 
7 :: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

EXAMINED BY MR I WEAVER: 

i 
~ !! 

, . 
. :i 

I~ !; 
1: 
li 

: I ~ I 
,, 

'2 fl 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Would yo~ state your name, sir. 

Charles A. Wooldridge. 

Where are you employed, sir? 

Firestone Stores, Frederick Boulevard 

13 and South Street, Portsmouth, 

14 

'I 
,I 

!5 ;t 
I 

,: 
·' 

1 e ; 
I 

·I 
17 ;: 1977? 

2} 

Is that 1n the City of Portsmouth? 

A That's correct, sir. 

Were you employed there September 17, 

A Yes, I was. 

Have you ever seen the defendant before? 

A I wouldn't recognize him, no. 

THE COYRT: You are the manager, 

aren't you? 

~3 A That's correct, sir. 

2.. , MR. WEAVER: i.~ -----1ry 
~; ·-·- .. ~~ 

l~ Q Did anything happen at your Firestone 

-5-

! . 
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYe e. CHAPMAN c. A. wooldridge - Direct - Mr. weaver 

COURT REPORTERS i! NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

1: 

1 
!! Store on this d&¥, sir? 
l 
I 

I 
2 i 

A Well, no more than we missed two tires 

I! 
3 

11 there that I bad pulled trom the storage room and pu.t 
I 

.! 

· 1n the service department waiting tor one of o..a 
4 ;; 

5 i' representatives from another store to come and pick 

ii 
6 !I them up. 

•: 

7 'I Q Did the representative arrive to pick 

up the tires? 

A Yea. He bad to sign tor them it he 

picked them up. 

'• 
'1 il Q Did he ever pick them up and sign tor 

I. 

'2 them? 

13 A No, sir. 

, 4 Q Did you look for these tires, air? 

15 A Atter abo~t an hour I missed them 

'5 I 

and questioned around. Finally one of the other 

" · employees said -

18 MR· LEVIN: I obJect to anything 

anybody said~ Your Honor. 

m CODRT: sustain the objection 

2' ~ess the defendant was present. 

MR. WEAvER: 

~.; Q. What was the val~e of these tires, sir? 

~·' A Who:Lesale value, approximately $110.00. 

4~ Q What type ot tires were they? 13 

-6-
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i 
3 I 

.I 

ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN C. A • WOOldridge - Direct - Mr. Weaver 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

A 

radials. 

It was a radial tire, whitewall 

TH§ COtJEr: Is that $110.00 apiece, 

you mean? 

51! A No, sir, together. 
I! 

6 ii MR. WEAVER: 

I 

11 il 
I 

1- I 

' ' 
" 

n. 

17 

Have you seen these tires since yo~ 

placed them out there that day? 

A No, sir. 

MR· WEAVED: Answer Mr. Lev 1n ' s 

q~eations, please. 

CROSS RJAMlNATION 

EXAMINED BY MR I U."'VIN: 

As manager tor - And you did manage 

the store, is that correct? 

A That's correct, sir. 

So you are familiar with pricing ana 

18 : cost, Firestone cost? 

19 . A That's correct. 

Q So it Mr. weaver says to you what 

z· is the cost ot these items approxi.mately, and we·'re 

dealing with a value that is important to this 

defendant, approximately is not good enough. Do you 

know what the value is, the exact value of each tire 

Z!! I and. what kind ot tire was it? 
r -----14 

; __ ......_ ... 

-1-

i. 
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·I ELIZABETH P. BERRY 

I! FAYE B. CHAPMAN 
i! COURT REPORTERS 

c. A. Wooldridge - Cross - Mr. Levin -8-
I' 
ll NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

I, 

11 A : I! 
Well, I stated they were $55.00 each. 

!I 
<I 

2 
!I Q, II 

Now, wha~ kind ot tire was it, sir? 
I• 

I' ,I A 3 i1 
This was a steel radial tire. 

I' 
1: 
:I 
,I Q 4 li Made by whom? 
,, ,. 
'I 

5 
,I A :: Firestone Tire and Rubber Comp&QY. 
d 

6 
II Q I, 

:I 
'I j, 

7 !I A 
:t 
il 

a 1! Q 
I! 
" 

And the serial number? j 

tJ-1:> A,&." ;· c .0 
No, sir, I don 1t have the aerial number.~- J~d> 

How do you know it was a $55.00 tire? ~~1! 
.I 

g 
:. A il 
'I 
'• 

Sir, we go bJ size. 
I .. 

Q , 0 

'! 

And you pulled these tires? 

,, : A Yes, sir. 

12 Q When the tires came in, did you index 

13 . them tor inventory? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q How many tires do you have there? 

A I'd say about 2,000 tires. 

l? : Q Two thousand different tires, and bow 

' 8 many different makes? 

A Only one, Firestone. 

Q I mean, when I sa, makes, marbe that•a 

2. not right but how many different sizes and kinds.? 

22 A Oh, I'd s~ about approximately fift7 

2.t or sixty sizes. 

Q, And so you can sit here and tell the· 

Court that you know the cost value ot each one of tho~e~~~-= --15 
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORFOl.K, VIRGINIA 

c. A. wooldridge - Cross - Mr. Levin 

Jl~y_o_ur ___ c_o_s_t __ v_a_l_u_e_? ______________________________________ ~ 

1 I' 
!I 

2 I 
I' 

1: 
I' 

3 II 

1: 
.I 

4 .i 
I ., 

'· 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

We looked it up at the time, sir. 

Who looked it up? 

~ ott1ca and credit man and m,aelt. 

Did you look it up? 

'!'hat •a right. We bave a cost and then 

! 
, :j we have a retail value. 

Q So the coat was $55.00 on each tire? 

A That's correct. 

Q so it your manager - You did not 

testify in lower court, did you? 
,, 

A No, I did net. 

13 ,. Q were you still the manager at the time? 

'4 A Yea. 
I 

Q Ot that store and still are on this day? 

'6 A That •s correct. 
,; 

Q And so it your manager indicated 1n 

11\ lower court -

MR· WEAvER: Objection, Your Honor. 

20 He can ask him -

MR. LEyiN: I think I laid the 

22 groundwork, Judge. 

23 THE COUR'!': Let Mr. Weaver make his 

objection. 
~~~ ·==-··16 

MR. WEAVER; Your Honor, the manager 
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. ~ 

~ 7 I 

18 

,I 

!' 

I 
I ., 

~0 i 

2, 

ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FA Yt: B. CHAPMAN 

COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

c. A. wooldridge - Cross - Mr. Levin 

is not on the stand to testify'. 

Anything he said 1n lower court would 

not be admissible at this proceeding 

through this witness as to what this 

person said. 

This man bas stated as to the 

value of the tires to his knowledge. I 

don't think he can impeach this witness 

with something that somebody else said. 

MR· LEVIN: 

Q Let me ask you something -

':HE COJJRT : I don't think 70u can 

either. 

MR. LEVIN: 

Q ~as tne number of the tire GR-15? 

A GR-70xl5. 

GR-70xl5. What type of automobi~e 

does a GR-70xl5 tit? 

A They can tit Oldsmobiles, Buicks 

-10-

~~~ 
~:~ 

~R ... .,o"'..l\ 
~ Po 
~~ 

Is there any model number or any year ~ ~ 
~ 4- ~·eDa: 

Q 

they would tit, go back to 1950's, •6o•s, or would it 

have to be~o•s on up? 

A No, not neeessarily. 

Q Would they fit a Chevrolet? 

A They could, very easily. 17 



l! 
1

'1 ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
I FAYEB.CHAPMAN c. A. Wooldridge -Cross -Mr. Levin -11-

II COURT REPORTERS 

~~~ __ N_o_RF_o_LK_._v•_RG-•N-•A--------------------------------------------~ 
'I 
!I 

, tf 

ii 
il 

Q These tires, do they - Are they -

li 
2 ;I Do they have serial numbers? 

~ 
4 

6 

a :: 
!, 

! 
0 u ' 

i 
!I 

:1 ,, 

i .. 

A Yes, they- do. 

Q And when you inventory these tor 7our, ~~~ 
' ~ , ~, 

come in as part of your stock, yo~ take inventory with, ~~ 

~~ 
~ 
$o"i.:Jil~ 

the serial number? 

A No, we do not. 

Then what is the point of the serial 

A Serial numbers are on the tires and 

are recorded when we sell them, not until we sell them. 

Q, All right. Fine. It you were going 

0~~~1 
~J).1J ~ 

~ 

13 . to give these tires to another store as part of 

~ 4 Firestone's service to service store, would you 

'~ record those serial numbers that are going out? 

1!1 

20 

2' 

., .. 
~- ' 

A No, we do not. 

Q Why is that, sir? 

A They record them when they sell them. 

Q But they would be missing from your 

inventory, wouldn't they? Bow does that balance out? 

A We go by size, not serial numbers. 

How many ot these tires did you have? 

A I have no idea now many I had. I'd 

say about twenty in that particular size and type. 

Q 
j 

Now, when you went to check your -- 18 
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FAYE a. CHAPMAN c. A. Wooldridge - ·cross - Mr. Levin 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

When you went to check your cost on them, doesn't your 

cost statement indicate how many of these size tires 70u 

ha.ve? 

A No, sir. 

No? You just - J~st the cost of the 

s · tire and so that •s the onl3' inventory check you have. 
II 

7 :i Well, it I may be so curious, how do you check invento!l'? : 

:: 
'I 

l! 
,1 i! 

,· ,, 

:2 1: 
,i 
:I 

13 ! 

I 4 , , 

!; 

, ,. I~ 

It 

'! 
18 I 

20 ·, 

21 

22 

A By size. 

MR· LEVnf: That's all I have, 

Your Honor. 

MR. WEAyER: Your Honor, I would 

ask that this witness be excused at 

this time to return to his business. 

TBE COJJRT: Yes. Mr. Wooldridge, 

you're excused now and may leave if you 

like. 

* * * * * * * * 
(Lonnie Sima called to witness stand by Mr. weaver). 

* * * * * * * * 
LONNIE SIMS, Witness 

called by the Common-

wealth, having been 

first dul1 sworn, was 

examined and testified 

as follows: 
:: ----· 9 
i·:.. 1 
_ .. ? ----

-12-
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'I li ELIZABETH P. BERRY' 
j~ FAYE B. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Direct~Mr. weaver 

COURT REPORTERS 
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA !I 

~~r---------------------.--*--*--.--.--*--.--*--------------------~ 
\ 

il 
1! z ,, 

' li II 
'i I. 

4 i' 
I 
! 

li 

DIREQT EXAMINATION 

EXAKINEP BY MB. WEAVER: 

Q State yoa.ar name, please, sir. 

A Lonnie Sima. 

Q, Mr. Sims, where were you emplqved on 

1: 
1 .! September 17, 1977? 

~ II 
!I 
'· 10 '· 

d 
'I 

11 ll 
•r 

12 

IS 

14 ' 

1!5 

1() 

17 

'I 

A Firestone Tire and Rubber Comp&Ql. 

Q Where is it located? 

A It's on Frederick and South Street, 

Frederick Boulevard and South Street. 

Have you ever seen the defendant before?; 

A Yea. 

Q Where did yo~ see bim? 

A At the place I worked, Firestone. 

Q What dar was this? 

A I don't mow the exact date bu.t it was 

18 ~! in September. 
:! ,.,-

bd' AJ'7 x.~ /f)l"" R'/1./)c,f- cf,.,-re : 

20 ! 

21 

22 

23 

:, 
i 

What it anything happened that da, 

concerning this defendant? 

A Say that again, please. 

Did yo~ observe the defendant doing 

anything when he was at tbis place? 

A I noticed - I saw him carry the two 

tires out. 

. -13-



:I 
!! 
li ELIZABETH P. BERRY li FAYE s. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Direct - -Mr. Weaver 
'' COURT REPORTERS 

1' NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

!r; ----------------------------------------------------------~ 

, !i THE COUBT: Let's get a little 
!! 

2 
1j background in here ot when it was, 

6 ,: 

i 
i 

7 I 

li 

I 
11 ,I 

•' 

~ ~ I 

!7 

18 . ' 

,, 

20 

21 

22 . 

2~ 

;:~ 

2!5 

what time it was, the circumstances 

he was there, those sort ot things 

before you Jump to the conclusion 

that he just saw him take some tires. 

MR· WEAvER: Judge, he stated he 

was employed there. 

tt'HE c OJJR'l' : I know he's employed 

there but I don't know what time it 

happened or the circumstances, where 

in the store ne was or anything. 

MR· WEAVER: Yes, sir. 

Q What time -

THE CQJJRT: All this man said was 

he saw him take some tires. It could 

have been 7:00 o'clock in the morning 

or 7:00 o'clock at night as far as we 

know. 

MR. WEAVER: 

Q Do you recall the time o~ day, ~1r? 

A I think it was somewhere, I guess 

around 11;30 Q~ 12:30, somewhere within that r~e. 

TH.§ COURT: During the day? 
---

A During the day, yes. ~ 21 

-14-



ELIZABETH fl. BERRY 
FAve a. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Direct - Mr. Weaver 

l 
COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOl.K. VIRGINIA 

!~------------------------------------------~ 
I 

i: 1.@ I WEAVER: 
•I 

;j 
I, 

2 '! 
II 
II 

3 I' 
I' 

!: 
4 i' 

;: 

Q What part of the business did you 

observe tne defendant in? 

A It was 1n the service area. 

Q And how rar was the defendant trom 
!! i. 

;: 
~ :; you wnen you first observed him? 

I 
I 
I 

7 I 
I 

A M_,be thirty-five feet m&¥be, something 

like that. 

Q What if anything did you observe him 

!v ;; doing at this time? 

11 i A Well, I just, at the time I noticed 

12 : it, like I 88¥, I only noticed him when I saw him 

13 . going out with the tires. That's the only thing that 

~.1 got my attention at that time. 

''5 Q Where did he go with the tires? 

A He went out to a car that was parked 

17 i' 1n tront ot tne door in front of the service area. 

19 . 

' ,, 

zo ' 

THE COJJRT: How many tires did he 

have? 

A Two. 

THE COURT: How was he carrying 

them? 

A He was carrying one under each 

arm. -.. --. 
i 

....... -
MR. WEAvER: 

-15-
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l!l ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
li FAYE B. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Direct - Mr. weaver 
') COURT REPORTERS 
!I NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 
!I !ir--------Q ________ W_h_a_t __ d_i_d_h_e __ d_o __ w_h_en __ h_e __ g_o_t--ou_t __ t_o __ t_h_e __ ~ 

I IJ 

.li 
I! 
I ~ 
II 

3 1
1 ,, 

4 II 
jJ 

" 5 !i 
6 li 

il 
7 p 

i' 
;: 

a li 
I! 
'I 

'· :I 
; 

~ It 
il 
·' •I p 

'J I 
I' 

ii 
11 II 

! 

.. 
12 ,· 

i: 
I, 

13 1: 
I 

'j 

I 

" ;I 
;I 
I 

·: 
I' 

18 : ~ 

:: 

1Q ii 
II 
i 

20 :; 

21 ; 

22 ,; 

23 

:I 

:: 

car? 

A He set them down beside the bumper 

and Wllock.ed his trunk and he picked them both u.p and 

put them 1n and shut his trunk down. 

What type ot car was this? 

A Appeared to have been about a '73 or 

'74 Chevrolet Monte carlo. 

Q Do you recall the color of the car? 

A It was a dark color, looked like ma,be 

dark green or something, blue or something within that 

range. 

Was the defendant having any work 

done to his car at this Firestone Store at this time? 

A He came to have his wheels aligned, 

came to get his wheels aligned. 

Q Was he having any tires changed or 

repair work done on any tires? 

A No. 

THE COVRT: was his car in the 

shop being aligned when this incident 

took place? 

A Not at this time, no, sir. 

~-·==- 23 
Q, After you saw him put the tires 1n 

-16-
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN 

COURT REPORTERS 

NOi='FOLK. VIRGINIA 

L. Sims - Direct - Mr. Weaver 

ii~ ----------------------------------------------------------~ 

1 
!I the car, what did he do then? 
i1 
d 

4 :. 
;· 
I' 
.; 

A He lett then. 

THE COURT: was that his car he 

put them in? 

A I don't know it it was his 

car but that • s the one he was driving. 

1 !' MR· WEAVER: 

e :: 
I 
I· 

Q Did he return to the Firestone Store 

) ;: atter that time? 
.j 

•I 

,, 
i: 
.! 

'3 I, 

'7 ' 

, d. 

•I 
•I 

20 I 
! 

2! ' 

12 

24 

A Yes, he returned back after about I 

guess marbe twenty, m~be thirty minutes m~be or a 

little better. 

Is this when he got his car aligned? 

A Yes, he got the car aligned after the 
I 

second return. 

THE COJm'l': Well, was he 1n the 

car you SS¥ you saw him put the tires 

1n the trunk of? 

A Was he 1n the car, you s~? 

TUE QOURT: Yes. You s~ he drove 

ott 1n a car and thirty minutes later 

he came back and had his wheels aligned. 

A Yes. This was atter he had put 

the tires in his trunk. 

'l'BE COYRT: What I 1m asking you is ~1 ==~ 24 

-17-



i ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
! FAYE B. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Direct - Mr. Weaver 
t COURT REPORTERS 
I NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

j~, ----------------------------------------------------------~ 
;. did he come back and have the same 

1 i! 
II 
'I 

2 II 
I! 

3 ll 
ii 
II 

4 ll 
!I 

6 

8 :; 

i! ., 
II 

9 jl 
It 

!I 

car aligned that he put the wheels 

in? 

A Yes. 

THE COUBT: The tires in? 

A Yea. 

MR. WEAVER: Answer Mr. Levin's 

questions, please. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

, 0 ;! EXAMJBED BY MR. LE\TIN: 

12 ; 

13 

II 

'· 
\9 .1 

!j 

20 

.21 

22 

2ll i 
I, 
I 

I 
24 . 

,. 

Q Your job capacity at Firestone is what? 

A It's auto brake and front end mechanic. 

Q And you were working that day? 

A Yes. 

Q And how many other mechanics were on 

duty that da;y? 

A Just one. 

Q Who? 
v 

A His name was Raymond Elliott. 

Q Does he still work there? 

A Yes, sir • 

Q And is his b~ next to your bay? 

A Well~ we doesn't have any particular 

bay that we work in. 
25 ~t· --·-- . 

4 ·~--·--

Q Well, now, as you face Firestone and 

-18-



;! ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
l1 FAYE B. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Cross - Mr. Levin 

COURT REPORTERS 
II' I 
I NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

rl ----------------------------------------------------------~ !I 
I ij 

I, 

' ii 
3 II ,, 

II 

4 j! 
rl 
d 

5 j: 
:1 
I 

il 
6 ,; 

i: 
li 
tl 

7 :1 

9 

I 0 ,f 

ll 

12 . 

, 3 

, ~ . : 

~ s 

~~ 

'I 

17 ;I 

., 

! 8 ·' 

.! 
19 i! 

!: 

20 ! 
.I ., 

2! 
il 
1: 
;; 

22 

23 

24 

;:s 

look into Firestone, how many b~a are there? 

A It's seven bays. 

Q Seven bays? 

A Right. 

Q And from left to right, which b8¥ were 

you in, the first one, second one, seventh one? 

A At which angle -

Looking straight at Firestone~ here's 

a door, here's a door, here'e a door, here's a door, 

which one were you at? 

A Further end. 

Q Which way? 

A Lett. 

Q You were in the first bay as you're 

facing it on the left? 

A I was 1n the second bay facing it 

from the left. 

Q Where was this other tellow at, which 

bay? 

A He was the next b&¥ to me. 

Q So you all were next door to each other? 

A Right. 

Q Does any of your job capacity include 

fixing tires? 

A 
~~ --- 26 

Yes, occasionally I fix tires.·· ·-- · 
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE s. CHAPMAN L. Sims - cross· - Mr. Levin 

COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOLI<, VIRGINIA il 
1 ~' ------~-------=r~--~.----~t~--~----------------~ 

, 11 ~ I you re no busy? 

' 1! 
I! 

3 ll 
'I I· 

4 :l 
!! ,. 
I; 

!5 ii I. 

A Right. 

Q was this a busy dtq? 

A No, this was not a busy day. Well, 

actually it was kind of slow like. It wasn't as bus,-

" 
6 

:: as it had been being on a Saturday. 
if 

Q What was this fellow's name again? 

A 'Who? 

Q !he other fellow working 1n the ba, 

next to you. 

II A 

Does he still work at Firestone? 

13 A Yes. 

!4 THE c OUR'!' : Are you a mechanic? 
I 

.; 
l!'i ! A Yes, sir. 

1'3 ' 
MR. LEVIN: 

17 1 Q Now, when yoa saw him he had two tires 

in his hand. Had he approached you? Do you take the 

'9 :~ service orders? 

zo .l A Had he - when I saw him you say had 

2 I :; he approached me? 
•I 

'i 
,I Q Let me rephrase that. Do you take 

24. :1 

23 the service orders? 

A No, sir. 

Q And if somebody comes in witn problems, 

-20-



ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYe e. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Cross - Mr. Levin I 

I 
COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOt.K, VIRGINIA I 
I .~. --------------------------------------------------------~ , li it's referred to y~u through the ottice, is that 
!l 
II 

2 I! 
• ,1 

.I 
it 
li 
I' 

4 ,· 

correct? 

A 

Q 

5 :! motor vehicle? 
lj 

A 

Right. 

And did you get a repair order 

No. 

Q Did you ever do any work on this car? 

A No, I didn't. 

How do you know he had his tires 

,o aligned? Somebody told you that but you don•t know 
., 

~ ! : ~ ot your own knowledge, do you? 

:2 A Yes, I saw the car. 

t:;; Q Who worked on it? 

~ 4 ' A Raymond Elliott. 

is Q When you saw this man put two tires 

·~ in his car, did you thereafter s~ something to 

17 Charles Wooldridge, I guess it's your boss? 

H! A No, I didn't say anything. 

~ 9 :. Q And did you say anything to Raymond 

20 :i Elliott? 
"! 

2, A No. 

22 ·! Q Did you say anything to the other 

7.3 gentleman who is waiting to come out? 

2.G A l{O. 
.; ·~~ 28 .... 

2~ Q. What I 1m asking you is there was·-·-

-21-
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l) ELIZABETH P. BERRY 

!I FAve s. CHAPMAN L. Sims - cross - Mr. Levin 
· i COURT REPORTERS 

:j NORi=OL.K, VIRGINIA 

.~. --------------------------------------------------------~ ;; 

, i; nothing unusual about him taking these tires, was it? 
,I 
II 

2 I! 

• II 
" 

I mean that happened every day, as a matter of tact, 

people get tires tixed and put them in the car, is that 

t: 
4 !! right? 

A But this was not a tire repair. 

Q But you don •t know what it was, do J'OU1 

' ·: my friend? 

a : A Yes, I know it waa not a tire 

9 It was a tire that had not been mounted. 

lQ Q Car tnat what? 

~ I A ~he tire had not been mounted. 
·' 

' ; 
12 !; 

I 
Q Well, somebody brings a tire in -

13 When was your attention first drawn to those tires? 

14 A Well, the reason that I noticed it is 

.. because it's unusual, very seldom that anyone 

... tires and just put them in the trunk . 

,, :, 
Q But it happens, doesn't it? 

19 A It happens, yes. ---~------~ 

~!) Q When was your attention drawn to it 

20 thereafter, when your boss said something to you? 

:l.! A Yes. 

<!2 Q How long thereafter? 

23 A It was about three hours. 

::.4 
Q Three hours thereafter. And you 

'" work on this man's car? 

-22-
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!1,1 ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE s. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Cross - Mr. Levin 

il COURT REPORTERS 

~~~ __ N_o_RF-0-LK_,_vi_RG-IN-IA--------------------------------------------~ 

· II 

A No. 

2 II 
I! 

Q And yot1 didn't carry on any conversation: 
i 
I 

3 
l! with tbis man, did you? 
I, 

:I 
ll 

4 !l 

6 

9 I 

I 
10 

,, 

12 

• 5 

15 

A Hot - This was after. 

Q You talked to him? 

A Arter the incident. 

Q Where did you talk to him? 

A well, just in general talking -

Q Where? 

A As he was waiting to get his car 

aligned. 

Q At Firestone? 

A In the building, yes. 

Q. And this was the second time you saw 

him or the first time? 

A This was after the incident had 

17 ., happened, he bad brought it back while his car was 
I 

:• 
:. 

1e waiting to get aligned. 
:j 

i 

22 ~: 

23 

Q Did you say anything to him about 

tires it it was unusual to you, did you mention 

anything to him at all? 

A No. 

Q So if it was that unusual to you, ~ 

friend, wouldn't you have said something to him? 

A No, because I didn't know had he paid 

ao 
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1

• ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
j, FAYE B. CHAPMAN 
ij ,, COU~T REPORTERS 

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

L. Sims - cross - Mr. Levin 

!I 
!i~t-o_r __ t_h_e __ t_1_r_e_s __ o_r __ h_o_w __ ,_s_e_e __ ,_t_h_a __ t_'_s_t __ h_e __ r_e_as __ o_n __ I __ d_1_d_n_•_t ____ ~ 

1 il 
I· 

• I 
I 

3 i 
H 
II 

4 li 
l! 
i! 

5 :l 
ij 

:i 
6 •i ,· 

say anything. 

What kind ot tires were they? Ot 

your own knowledge, not what somebody's told yo~. 

A Of my own knowledge, I don't know. 

Q How close were you to him when he bad 

, :1 those tires? 
:l 

:i A ,, Like I say, about -
i3 !; 

9 ;; Q From here to that wall or trom here 
:i 
!l 
·! to that chair or what? to ; 
;l 

~, :j A I was as far as f'ro:n here to the wall 
I· 

I• 

:z :; back there. It might have been a little further than 
I 

13 'i 
that. 

14 1 
Q Even further than the gentleman 

sitting in the very back, is that correct? 

16 ' A Right. 

Q That's when you saw the man with two 

1& tires , right? 

19 A Yes, I noticed him with the tires. 

2~ Q Let me ask you something, ~ friend. 
i 

21 
:t If I'm back there past that wall, can you tell whether 
,I 

Z2 ;l those tires were new tires, used tires or what? Was 

23 there any chalk on them? 

A No. r. ---3:1 
.} --·--. 

All you saw was a gentleman witn two 

-24-
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II 
COURT REPORTERS 
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1
1 

tires; you couldn •t tell whether they were Firestone 
q 

·I! 
3 ii I 

;, 
I 

4 :! 

,, 
, 0 . 

II 

12 !! 

tires or new tires or used tires? 

A At that distance, no. 

MR· LEVIN: That's all I have. 

'fHE COURt: Well, I take it when 

you saw the defendant· leaving with 

two tires, that d1dn •t arouse any 

suspicion in your mind at all? 

A No, sir. No, I d1dn 1t have 

no idea at all that it was nothing 

like this. It didn't arouse no 

Sl.lsp1cion, no. 

13 i, MR· LWIN: 

14 ·; Q One more question. The tires that 

~~ you saw, just tor the Court •s - And I have asked it 

'6 before; I don't want to be repetitive, but the tires 

17 ,I you saw 1n this man's hands past that wall you coul.dn •t 

18 ;; 
jl 

;t 

:J. 
19 ,, 

'I 

:.!2 ,, 

I 

23 I 

say belonged to Firestone·? 

A That 1 s true. I couldn't tell ~h~t 

name it was. I couldn't trulY say 1t was, n~. 

MR· LEVIN: Thank you very much. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

EXAMINED BY MR. \'lEAVER: 

Q But the defendant was walking out or 

Firestone with these tires under his arm, wasn 1 t he? 

-25-
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ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
FAYE B. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Redi.rect - Mr. weaver 

COURT REPORTERS 

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 

'i· -------------------------------------------------------------11 

I II 
:I 
L 
II 

2 il 
I• 
if 

i' 
3 r 

.I 
:I 

4 !I 
ii 
!i 

~ fi 

I! 
!I 

6 II 

li 
I 
~ i 

7 lj 

11 ·, 

!: 
12 j: ,. 

13 

14 

~~ , . 

THE COYRT: You have gone all 

through that. No use repeating 

that. 

You're excused -

MR. WEAVER: Just one other question, 

Judge. 

THE COUR'f: Is it something rresn 

in rebuttal to what's been asked on 

cross examination? 

MR. WEAVER: I m~ have asked it, 

Judge -

THE COURT: You sure asked that 

first one. 

MR I w .EAYER: I hope I'm not 

repetitive, Judge. 

Did he have any type of tire work 

. , ·· done 1n Firestone that day? 

18 '' 

20 , 1 

I ., 

·: 
21 I 

I 
Z2 '1 

A No, not to my knowledge, no. 

Did you see him each occasion which 

he was there? 

A Yes. 

RECROSS EXN1!NATION 

EXAMINED B7 MR. LEVIN : 
+==~ 33_ 

If he approached Mr. Elliot't Is 

Mr. Elliott here? 
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1
1 FAYE a. CHAPMAN L. Sims - Recross - Mr. Levin I. 

lo 
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l :1 

.II d 

A No, sir • 

Q And the work that was done on his 
;: 
I; 

3 11 motor vehicle was done by Mr. Elliott, correct? 
i! 

4 li A Yes. 

, I H 
'• 

ii 
•2 j; 

I' 
I' 

ll 

And if he talked to Mr. Elliott, you. 

don't know what the conversation was, do you? 

A No. 

MR. LEVIN: Fine. That 1 s all. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

EXAMINED BY MR. ~EAVER: 

It he 1d had tire work done in the 

shop area, would you have been in a positi~n to have 

~ 3 ·! observed it? 

!4 

~ '5 : 

i 

I 

,, :1 ,, 
;j 

18 

20 

23 1 

44 
I 

., 
2~ .j 

A I don't know. Sometimes, no, not 

all the time because it depends on what I'm doing, 

what location I 1m in in the shop. Sometimes tire 

work is done and I don't know it; I don't observe 

all of it, you know. 

MR· WEAVER: I nave no further 

questions, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, 

Mr. Sims. You're excused now. You 

may stay or leave, as you like. If 

you wish to remain, you may stay in 
l ~==-34 

the courtroom. 
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~~ ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
n FAYE a. CHAPMAN A. v. Williams - Direct - Mr. weaver 
!i COURT REPORTERS 

i' NORFOL.I<, VIRGINIA 

1 II * * * * * * * * 
II a II MR. WEAVER: I call Mr. Alvin Williams. 

I! 
3 :: * * * * * * * * 

I ~ 

I} j 

' 

:t 

12 ' 

13 

14 

!: 
20 

21 

Z2 :i 

23 

~4 : 

i 
IJ 

A. V. WILLIAMS, Witness 

called by the Commonwealth, 

having been first duly sworn, 

was examined and testified 

as follows: 

* * * * * * * * 
DIRECT EXAMINATION 

EXAMINED BY MR. 'WEAVER : 

Q State your name, please, sir. 

A Alvin van Williams. 

Q, Where were you employed on September 17,· 

1977? 

A Firestone Stores, Portsmouth, Virginia. 

And in what capacity? 

A Assistant manager. 

On this date, sir, did you s.~.e the 

defendant, James Reese, at this store? 

A Yes, sir, I did. 

Approximately what time did you see 

him? 

A I'd sa.y between 9:00 and lO:oo. 

THE COURT: Is that in the morning;,: ==- 35 
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~~~--N-O-RF_O_LK_._vi_RG-1-Nt_A----------------------------------------------; 
!( 

1 1: 
A It was Saturday morning, 

,, 
:; 
il 

2 : 
right. 

3 :: MR· WEAVER: 

Q Did you have a conversation with him 

~ i' at this time? --------•i 

A Yes, air. 

Q What was the nature or the conversation?; 

A He come 1n and wanted to get his car 

9 :! worked on. He had a shim.JDY in 1 t and wanted to check 
:\ 

:a .; the alignment to find out 1f that was the cause of the 

q ·i nature of his problem. 

12 ~I Q Did he want &nJ tire work done, any ,. 
I 

!:! ;i work done to the tires? 

!4 

''5 

''S 

·I 
:I 

17 i 1 

! 

ij 
I 

20 . 

21 

~4 I 

A Probably so if the shimmy was in the 

tires or whatever because the common nature with radial 

tires , sometimes they may cause a shimmy in the car. 

Q Did he go through you to get the 

service order? 

A Yeah. 

Q What if anything did you observ·e 

Mr. Reese doing at this store that day? 

A Well, the only thing I observed him 

doing was he came in, placed the order to get his car 

worked on, and later he came back to me and sa:id he 

.. ~ ~~ had to leave and he lett and later returned. 
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A. v. Williams - Dil'ect - Mr. weaver 

il 
1:-----------------------------------------------------------~ ii 
li 

1 II 

II 
11 

., !: .. H 
l! 

3 I: 
I' ,I 

j! 
4 li 

:t 
;, 

' 

TBE COURT: He lett his car 

there -

A No, sir, he did not leave 

his car there • 

THE COURT: He did not? 

A No, sir. 

'I 

7 :I MR. WEAVER: 

:I 
·I 

~ :: day? 
:: 
'! 

.. 
,. 

ll I 

I, 
I 

Q What kind of car was he 

A It was a Monte Carlo.-

Q Do you remember the color? 

~ 2 ' A It was a dark Monte Carlo with a dark 

;I 

13 :: top, I think. 
11 

14 Did you have - Did you see him when 

I'S he came back to the Firestone dealership? 

•e 

17 ;i 
i' 
!! 

I 

18 :; 
j: 
; ~ 
i: 

l!J ' 

2;) !: 
I 

!' 
~, :i 

., ., 
' 22 .; 

A Yes, I did. 

What type of work did he have done 

at that time? 

A He had his car aligned. 

THE COURT; What time did he come 

back, do you recall? 

A Around, somewhere around 

noontime, I guess, close to it, maybe 

a little later, maybe a little earlier :-" -·-·-37 
.:1 ···--

tha.n that. 
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I I MR I WEAVER: 
I 
i Q Do you all do service orders for tire 2 l 
I 
I 

! 
3 ; repairs? 

I 

A Yes, sir, we do. 

'5 i Q Did you do a service order for James 
I 
i Reese tor & tire repair that d~? 6 ·I 

A Not that I know of. 

Q Did you sell him any tires? 
i; 

~ .. 
. : 

A No, sir. 

11) i Q Okay. Did you see the work that was 
il 

,, 'I 
I! done on his car when 1t was brought back? 

~ .2 A I saw the work order as far as the 

'~ : hard copy that was brought back to me as far as the 
:: 

'4 alignment that was done, yes. 

I!! 

lfl 

17 

, 8 

I 
19 . 

ZO I 

I 
22 ·: ,. 

24 ' 

MR· wEAvER: Answer Mr. Levin's 

questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

EXAMINED BY MR I IgyiN : 

Q You didn't see him take any tires 

either, did you? 

A No, sir, I didn't. 

Q And your testimony is that with radials 

it's common that there could be a tire problem, is that 

correct? 

A Yes. 

-31-



I 
i 
i ELIZABETH P. BERRY 
j FAYE B. CHAPMAN A. V. Williams - Cross - Mr. Levin 
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1~-N_o_R_Fo_~_K._v_IR-G-IN-IA------------------------------------------------~ 
, 1 Q So all you did as a matter of fact 

I 

I was take the service order? 
~ ,. 

3 i! A Right. 

l; 
4 l! Q And when he came in did yo11 see where 

,, 

5 :
1 

he parked his car? Did you see that car when be first 

!I 
6 :1 came in? 

!i 
:! 

7 ·; A Yes. 

a i! Q And so I take it from where yoll take 

• il your orders you have a common view to the service area? 
:i 
;I 

i, 

' 1 ~ ! 
··r 
I• ,; 

A Correct. 

Q And from that common view did you see 

12 him pick up any tires and put them in his car? 

A No, sir. 
.. 

14 ·; ., Q And you were working that morning, 
I 

!!5 .: weren •t you? 

,, 
'I 

, 7 !I 
ii 
:l 

, a : ~ 
;j 
jl 

i: 
'9 :: . ii 

21 

A That •s correct. 

Q When he came back, wasn't 1t around 

1:00 or 2:00 o'clock that he came back? 

A It was later that day. I can't 

recall exactly what time 1 t was. 

Q As a matter of fact, he had the· work 

done and paid for it, didn't he? 

A That 1 s correct. 

Q And do you know Mr. Elliott 11ho .. works 

at Firestone? 
39 
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A 

Q 

Yes. 

And who did the work on his car, 

Mr. Elliott or the other gentleman? 

A I don't know which one. 

You don't assign the work, then? 

A No, sir. 

Q Who assigns that work? 

A No one assigns the work. The one 

3 :i that's not busy that particular day or not working on 
:1. 
:: 

10 :; a job will most likely do the work on the ear. 
I 

·I 
'1 : 

12 

13 

14 '' 

l!! 

1'.5 . 

, 7 '' 

18 I 

,i 

1: 
1~ !, 

2 1 

22 .: 

' 

Z3 ' 

Z4 • 

2'.! ' 

MR· LEVIN: That's all I have. 

THE CQJJRT: You don't know who took 

the tires? 

A No, sir. 

THE COURT: Did you work on the 

inventory to see if any tires were 

missing? 

A Two tires were in tact missing 

that day, sir, yes • 

THE COURT: Well, is that hearsay 

with you -

A No, that's not hears~. The 

tires were in inventory on our books 

and were missing because they were 

pu~ed to be transferred to another 
- ·--·-40 

i 
I 

·i 
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A. v. Williams - Cross - Mr. Levin 

store. 

THE COURT: Did you ever question 

this man about the missing tires? 

A No, sir. 

THE COURT: When did you all find 

out the tires were missing? 

A Later that evening we found 

out the tires were not where we had 

placed t~em. 

THE COURT: All right, sir. 

~ , : MR • L?VIll : 

•2 .I Q Let me ask you this. How do you take 

inventory? 

14 A How do we take inventory? We have 

l-5 a stock ledger, for one. 

,, lj 

Ill : 

d 
'I 

I 

19 

I 

22 I 

Z3 

What does that stock ledger indicate? 

A How many tires you have on hand. 

Are those tires serial numbered? 

A Yes, sir, they are. 

Q, But you don't have them -

A Yes, sir. Maybe a thousand ti.r.es 

in the store, there's no way you can account for 

serial numbers. The only time you record serial 

numbers is when you sell them. According to law, 

you have to do that. =-=-41. 
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Q 

these tires? 

A 

Q, 

A 

When was the last time you inventoried 

The last time? 

Before the tires were missing. 

I can't really say. 

Do yoQ take inventory? Is that part 

, :I of your Job? 
I 

A Yes. 

Q A day, two days, a week, a month -

A I still a an •t say. More than likely 

twice a month we take -,, 
' 

,., ' 

~ I 
Q, Twice a month? 

13 :, A Yes. 

14 Q Do you know when this happened? 

ie A I can•t recall. 

16 Q Do you know the month? 

17 A September. 
i ~ 
I 
! 

Q, You don 1 t recall when the last ld :, 

ol 

19 inventory was on those tires? 
·l 

l 

zo A Probably around the middle of th.e month. 

2' Q Is cost also a part of your job? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Do you know cost to Firestone, not 

z 4 retail .but cost to Firestone? 

A Yes. -·-~ --~ -·-42 
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Q, 

A 

$100.00 -
Q, 

know, say it. 

A 

Q 

What was that cost? 

It was certainly worth more than 

I'm not asking you that. If you don't 

Not 

You don't know what Firestone's cost 

· is? 

q ' A No, sir. 

10 MR. LEyiN: Thank you. 

., :' THE COURT: Do you know of your 

!2 I own knowledge when the tires were 

recovered or did you all ever recover 

'4 them? 

A N::>, sir. 

THE COUBT: The tires were never 

17 ! recovered? 

A Never recovered. 

19 MR I LEVIN: 

2.0 I Was this matter reported to the police? 

2.1 A Yes, it was. 

22 :, REDIRECT EXA~U~ATION 

23 EXAMINED BY t~q, lt:EAVER: 

Q When was it rep~rted to the polic~t-

A It was reported that same day, later-·· 
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that evening. 

MB. WP.AVER : I have no other 

q~eations ot this w1tneae, J~age. 

'fBI COURT: All right. Thank you, 

Mr. Williams. Yo~•re excused and you 

may st~ in the courtroom or leave, aa 

yo\1 see tit. 

* * * * * * * .. 
kJR. W.EAYERI Judge, th.at•s the Commonwealtll 1a 

case. We rest. 

KR· LEyiN: Your Honor, I would move to 

strike the Commonwealth's evidence. 

1 don't think we even have suspicion 

here, Your Honor. we have a man go to 

Firestone, has work done. He said h.e 

saw two tires. The very best tne 

commonwealth has produced before Your 

Honor is a mechanic who saw a man with 

two tiree. So what? He can not identity 

those tires, can not even say those were 

in tact new tires. He can 1t s~q anything, 

Judge, except they were two tires. so 

what? It didn't raise any suspicion to 

him. It certainly must not have been 

an uncommon practice. As this man 
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indicated when he left the stand, 

Your Honor, as a matter of fact 

there's nothing uncommon tor something 

to be wrong with radial tires and, 

therefore, if ~ou s~ reasonable 

doubt, you must prove this man beyond 

a reasonable doubt, they're not even 

close in this case. It's certainly 

not Mr. Weaver's fault bu.t the evidence 

isn't there, Your aonor. 

MR· wEAvER: Jud6e, I have to disagree with 

him. Our first witness said ne put the 

tires in the service area. The second 

witness said he saw this man walking out 

of the service area with two tires under 

hie arms, went out, put these tires 1n 

the oar. 

There •s a lot of talk about this 

man having his car in there and something 

may be wrong with nia tires, but the 

evidence is the man drove the car aw~ 

after he put the ti:ces in it, drove tne 

car back, put it up, got it aligned and 

then he drove away again. Now, if he 

ha.d somethin.g wrong with his tires, I &8¥~-=~ . 45 
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to the Court a car only has t1ve 

tires, how could he have two ot his 

own tires in his arm and drive ihe 

car &WIN at the same time? That's 

1mposs1b le. 

The company s~ they did no 

work an the tires, no work order on 

the tires, and they do work orders for 

all of this. 

I say we have proved our case, 

Your Honor - we have a witness sas he 

saw the man walk O'lt or the store with 

the tires - especJially at this point. 

THI COYRT: Overrule the motion. 

MR. W1N: we•re not p~tting on any evidence, 

Your Honor. we would renew our motion, 

Your Honor. 

Judge, I think in renewing ~ 

motion - 1 may have missed it wnen l 

made r1J3 original - I tbink Mr. Elliott 

certainly would clarify all matters 

here and where is he? 

If he was here he could tell 

Your Honor what tranEpired and didn't ;- ......_.___._ 

,· 46 
transpire. I don't think the Commonwealth~ 
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has carried the burden at all, Judge. 

THE COURT: I don't know that you need 

Elliott. All Elliott did was align 

the wheels on tne car. 

The thing is two tires were 

stolen. The manager or the store 

testified definitely the value ot the 

tires, where he had them placed, the 

tact that they were removed. The 

mechanic testified he saw this man 

walk out of the building with two tires, 

one under each arm, and put them into 

the trunk of the car and drive orr in 

the car. 

115 MR· LEylN: Judge, I don't mean to interrupt 

1CS you, honest, but I think I could s~ it 

17 this man was on the stand and sa1·:1 11 

111 saw where the tires were placed 1n the 

service area; this man went to the 

20 service area and picked up the tires,• 

21 that would be one thing, but all he said 

22 was 11 saw him with two ttres and I don't 

28 know where they came from. 1 

24 THE CQURTt I think the Commonwealth • s made 

215 out a case myself. There's no evidence'· ··~-~.-·· 47 
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that other than two tires were missing 

that day and this man was in there and 

he was seen walking ou.t and putting 

tires - There's no explanation of the 

tires -

s MR· LlyiNz Judge, I'm not so sure he has 

7 to explain. It 1 s not a duty on him to 

8 take the stand and explain. 

" THE COURT: Well, I nave concluded that 

to they made out a case ana when the 

Commonwealth has made out a case in 

t2 the mind or the court if there's no 

t3 rebuttal the Court doesn't have aqything 

else to consider. 

tii:J MR· LEVIN: Yes, sir. 

t6 TH§ C OJJR'l' : All right. Defendant stand up, 

t7 please. 

tO James J. Reese, you having come 

t8 on tor trial this date under Indictment 

20 #28,896 wherein you're cnarged witb 

21 grand larceny at whicb time you entered 

a plea of not guilty and waived trial 

21 by Jury, the court after having heard 

the evidence and considered same thoroughlY 

does find you guilty of grand larceny as 

-41:.. 
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charged in the indictment. 

Mr. Levin, do you have a motion? 

HR. I..Eynl: we waive presentence, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Presentence report? 

MR. LEVIN: We waive it, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Waive? very well. 

MB. LEVIN: Judge, and I think I should be 

~andid with the c~urt. The man is on 

two years probation from the Federal 

Court for forgery. It was up last 

n.onth, Judge, but they're holding the.t 

up pen din~~ the ~utc ~.~rl'le of this matter, 

Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Well, 1 ~ean I don't have 

anythiO£: to do with that. 

~to, I just thought I should 

tell the court be-~ause it •a not usual 

to waive a presentence. 

1e THBi COURT : If he's on two years probati~n 

20 for a charge in Federal Court, which you 

2, say -

aa MR , LEVIN : It wat 'Jvcr the 20th of December 

b!.tt t.hey held. it up pending the outcome 

24 of this, Judge. 

2e THE COURT: All right, then. James J. Reese, 

-42-
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is there any reason why sentence 

shouldn't be pronounced at this time? 

s TJIE D.EF.ENDANT: No, Your Honor. 

4 TJIE COURT: Is there anything you wish to 

s~ before sentence is pronounced? 

THE DEfENDA..'iT: No. 

7 'l'JIB C OUR'!' : very well, then. The Court 

8 having found you guilty a.s aforementioned 

sentences you to eight months in jail and 

10 imposes a fine of $100.00 and costs. 

11 MR· LEVlNI Judge, we'a like to note an 

12 appeal. Judge, and we would ask -

13 You're a lifelong resident of the City 

14 ot ports[nouth. 1-.ir. Butcner, Your Honor, 

115 is his bondsman. He's in the court and 

18 1 think he's willing to st&¥ on his bond; 

17 l don't know. 

SHERIFF FJJTREJ.I I: Mr. Butcher, do you have 

18 anything to sey? 

20 MR I BUTCHER: Yes, sir, I'll stav on it. 

21 
SHERifF FUTRELL: He will stay, Your Honor. 

MR. LEVIN: 'l'hWiK you very much, Judge. 

2a 

* * * .. * * * * 
24 

215 
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QLERK' S CERTifiCATE 

I, Walter M. Edmonds, Clerk ot the C1rcu1t 
Court cf the City of Portsmouth, Virginia, do 
herebJ certify that the foregoing transcript ot 
the testimony ana other proceeding& of the trial 
ot the case of Commonwealth of Virginia vs. 
James J. Reese was filed in ttzy oftice on the 

d~ of , 1978. 
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